VILLAGE OF EAGLE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
SEPTEMBER 16, 2024
EAGLE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT—705 S 1 Street
7:00 P.M.

--A COPY OF THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT IS AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC
INSPECTION—

--THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES RESERVES THE RIGHT TO GO INTO
EXECUTIVE SESSION PER NRS 84-1410—

--PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The regular board meeting of the Village of Eagle will commence immediately
upon adjournment of the preceding budget hearing, which will begin at 7:10
p.m. on September 16, 2024, and continue until all attendee testimony has
concluded.

PUBLIC HEARING at 7:00 p.m. for the purpose of hearing support, opposition,
criticism, suggestions or observations of taxpayers relating to setting the final tax
request.

Open Public Hearing
Public Comment
Close Public Hearing
PUBLIC HEARING at 7:10 p.m. for the purpose of hearing support, opposition,
criticism, suggestions or observations of taxpayers relating to the 2024-2025
Budget.
Open Public Hearing
Public Comment
Close Public Hearing

. Discuss/possible action: Resolution 2024-08 — Setting the 2024-2025 Property Tax
Request.

. Discuss/possible action: Approve 1% increase in Restricted Funds.
. Discuss/possible action: Approval of the 2024-2025 Budget.
. Report from Fire & Rescue.

. Discuss/possible action: Approve supply reimbursement cost of $500.00 to Eagle
Fire & Rescue for Eagle Elementary Fire Awareness Day on October 11, 2024.

. Open Forum.

. Discuss/possible action: Driveway repairs at 611 Wulf Drive as the result of a water
main break.

. Discussion: Consider suggested amendments to Municipal Code Chapter 5, Article
5, as the same relates to the operation of all-terrain, utility-type and golf car
vehicles.

. Report on Streets and Maintenance.



10.Report on Wells and Sewer.

11.Discuss/possible action: Approve or deny minutes as typed for the previous
meeting.

12.Report from Committees and Boards.

The Agenda is readily available for inspection at the Village Clerk’s Office
located at 747 S. 2™ Street, Eagle, Nebraska during regular business hours.



| obed

Wa10 Aunod 0/ (805-€L "03S) pieog Auno) g AoBb ey selqau@alalyds Jor :ie|y-3 - suol}sanp

[Ie|\ 10 SUSAS AN UO A|[ediuodjos|3- Sjunoddy dlignd JO Jolipny | >oc.mv_w_m.5®c.w._oa_bzm OJISgoM
:03 Jobpnq Jwgng Loee-L4¥ (20v) XVd LL1g-LLv (20t) :euoydsjal

60589 3N ‘ujoour

¥202-0¢-6 Aq anQ 19bpng

uoljew.Iou| UoISSIWgnS UOIJBUWIOU| JOBIUOD) VdV

Yj0g Joqualdes Aq poday eweN apell yuiqns aseeld ‘SIA Ji

oN| X S3A

20z ‘0€ aunp ybnoidy £20¢ ‘L AInr Jo poiad sy} Buunp swen ssauisng
J8Y)0 1o ‘'sweN ajelodion ‘SweN apel| ajesedas e Japun 9)jelado uoisIApgns aul pia

sowieN ssauisng @ soweN ajeiodio) ‘sawep apel] jo poday

‘Yjog Joquisidas Aq Lodey juelssiby [eoosU} Juigns asedld ‘ST 4 ATINO @sn s919 Ajunod

ON D S3A E (payoele 99 LSNIN J0SS8SSY AJUNOD WO (S)UoleN(BA JO UOREIYILSD)
¢¥20zZ ‘0 aunp ybnouyy €20¢ ‘| AInp* jo pouad Buiodal sy} Joj salouAbY R
21|gNd JUIof Jo sjuswasuby [edopajul Aue Ul PSAJOAUI UOISIAIPANS SIY) SBA (senunoy |ly) uonenieA payRIag [el0L | 02.19268 $

sjuswoalby [eoopaju| @ Aouaby 21jgnd julor jo Hoday

05°02€'05¢ $ ssaupajgapu| papuog [elo L paiinbay xe] Apadoid [eay pue euosiad [eJoL | 08°'2SZ'2SS $
05°02¢'C $ 1sase| spuog uo }sase) pue jediduld | ¢9'S0L'GIL $
00°000'8¥2 $ ledioutid sesoding puog-Uop Joj sexe ] Auadold | 81251 L8E $

(128 A Jobpng oyj jo Buiuuibag ayj jo SY)
202 ‘1 190300 JO Sk ssaupajqapuj papuog Buipuejsing pejosfoid :1eak Buinsus 8y} Jo} pajsanbal s| XYL AL¥Id0Odd Tv3Y ANV TYNOSHId Bumojjoy ay L

11081109 9 0} WIS SIY} UO PajUIGNg uoheunoju ay) seya) Anuz ayy ‘Buly uodn

§Z0Z ‘o¢ Jaquiaydag ybnoiyy $Z0Z ‘1 1990300 poliad ay 1oy st 3obpnq siyL

Alunoo ssen
40 Y319 ALNNOD ANV Q¥VOd ALNNOD JHL OL NNO4 139angd A9V TTIA/ALID
a|be3 jo abe|IA YYMSVAd4d3aN 40 31V1S
G20c-vecoc




Z 9bed

08°/62'¢SS $ juswalinbay xe] Ayadoud jejol
06°29t'S $ 94, 18 UoISSIWWOoY Jainseal] Aunod m<o mm x<|_| tmm QON—Q
06'68.'9¥S $ 0 auIT Wolj Xe |
%Ly abejuadiad aAI9say Used[/2
06°SSL'PS. $ | 00"LE9'E8Y’L $ | 00°2¥9°TSL L $ (SZ 2uI SNNIN_ 12 2ull) oAI9S9Y Ysed/piemio asuejed| 92
00°885'v€8‘Y $ [ 00'969'628°L $ | 00°2€5'6LS') $ (53 v ‘c Bd ‘2z su) s19jsuel] *p sjuswasingsiq |ejol| Se
06'S.'88S'S $ | 00"L2e'cLe'e $ | 00’621 2L2'E $ (g2 nay § saur) ajgeIBAY S39IN0SIY [B10] | 2
£ $ (pesn s1 9 abed 4 Ajug) spun4 uonoun4 Alejaudold| €2
984 sn|ding uey JaylQ v siaysuel] | gz
$954 sn|ding jo u| siaysuel] | |2
00°000'G2lL°E $ | 00'69.°029 $ | 00°€V9'L29 $ 19410 :S)dieday |eoco| oz
00°'000'GL $ | 00'0s¥'LL $ | 00%0.'GL $ Xe] 10 nal u| :s1d1eoay (e00] 61
00°000'0LL $ | 00'zTs'8LL $ ] oo9cL'esl $ xe] so|eg uondQ [eooT :sidigosy [ed0| gl
00'000°62 $ | 00'G.6'G2 $ | oo'Lez'ee $ Xe] 9[01yaA JOJo :sidieoay [e00T| L1
xe] Auoede) aje|dswe :s)digoay [e007| 9L
upai) xe] Ausdold :sydisoay ae1S| Gl
00'2y8’'Le $ |00 .Lev'ee $ 1e410 :sidieoey aels| vl
00'vES'LY 00'629°0L $ | 00'96£'vC $ ply uogeziienb3 [edioiunyy :sidieday dels| €1
o Ply ajeis :s1dieoay alels| ¢l
"00°000°01 00'888°01 $ | 00°/88°6 $ 294 921ya A JoJoly :sid1eoay aelg| L1
00°6£0°'L9L $ | 00 VLY PSL $ | 00'6EL'8YL $ SOAUS0U| pPUE UONEDO|Y ABMUDIH :S)dlooay elelS| 0l
6
00054 $ | 00'¥S8 $ | 00662 $ a1ey-01d 9I01YaA JOJoW :Sidieday a1els| 8
s)dl@oay |esepad| 2
06'68L'9YS $ | 00'9E'60S $ | 00'c8Z'96Y $ (seuleping uoneiedaid 99g - ¢ PuE | suwnjo)) sexe | Apadold [eay pue [euosiad| 9
00°L£9'c8Y’L $ | 00ZY9°2SL ) $ | o0veSLLLL $ {p iy | seur) saouejeg buluuibeg o |ejo)qng| S
= $ (pasn s1 9 abed y Ajug) spung uonound Asejaudold aouejeg Bujuuibeg | +
00'008‘8 $ | 00ce9’L $ | 00'9L0°0L $ souefjeg sJainseal] Ajuno) | €
00'008°181 $ | 00'629°€LL $ | 00°LLL'ELL $ SjuswissAy| | g
A $ | 00'0ce’LLS L $ | 00LrE8TS L $ aoueleg yseD ieN | L
(g uwnjoQ) (z uwnioD) (1 uwnjoQ) "ON
§20Z - 202 ¥202 - €202 €202 - 2202 siojsuel] @ ‘sydiaoay ‘sesuejeg Buiuuibag sun
j1o6png paydopy pajewns3/|enjoy [enoy

Auno) sse) ul 9|b6eJ] jo abe||IA




v-Z 9bed

| %11 o, 9AI9SaY Yse) Bululeway
| 06'651¥SL $ anlesay yseD Buiureway
_ 06'SG1vS. $ 9AIBSaY YseD [ejloL
| - g Spun4 aAlasay |e1oadg |ejo L
_
_
:uoseay ﬁ
Junowy | unowy alUBN pund oAlasay |eloadg
_ ‘puny aA19sal [e1oads e ul pjay Bulaq spunj mojaq isi| ued noA
‘0 Jojsuel) ‘woi4 Jojsues] | ‘0/,0G SPa99X8 Z abkd UO 9AJSaI USED BU) §| "punj aAIesal [e1oads Aue ul pjay
spuny apnjoul Jou |leys ing anyipuadxe Jo} 9|qe|ieAe 8W00aq PINOM aNUSASI
_ a10Joq polad 8y} Joj palinbal spunj suesw aAIasal yseo sAes ¢0g-¢| ainels
_ spung aA19say ysed
‘uoseay | ‘| abed JaA0D 8y} uo palinbay
_ xe ] Alladold |esy pue [euosiad [ej0] 8y} 0} 9albe pjnoys JUNOWY SIYL
Junowy | 082G2°C8S $ ysonbay xe| |ejol
_
0] Jojsuel] ‘wold ;ojsued] | pung
_ pun4
_ 29'501°GoL $ pun4 puogd
uoseay| | 81TSL'L8E $ pun4 [esouss
JJunowy | 1sonbay
| xe | Auadoid :pun4 Aq }senbay xe] Ajadoid
0] Jajsuel| :wol4 Jojsuei]

*JoJsuBJ) 8y} JO} UOSESI By} pUB ‘0) pallajsuel) 89 {|Im
SOIUOW B} 9IOUM ‘WOJ4 PBIIBJSUBI] B [|IM SalUOW 8y} aieym ule|dxe ases|d

(po1ebpng aiep see4 snjding jo siejsuel] Ji 8jejdwiod AjuQ)
:s994 snjding Jo siagjsued] jo uoljejusawnsoq

*MOJ3q uoNoas au} a1e|dwoo ‘sasodind Buipes AAs| Joj umopyesiq
e Jo aiow spaau Ayfedioiunw JnoA J| sesodind JoylQ || pue spuog uo jsaieju]
% [edivulld usamiaq Jsenbay xe| Auedoid sy sayiuepl ebed Jarod syt

sasodind Buyag AaaT 104 AJUno) aYj }sissy o1

Auno) ssen ui ajbe] jo abel|in



¢ abed

so94 snjding JO Sisjsuel] puUe SI8jsuel] apnu] pinoys siajsuel) (d)

‘pa|} sI j9bpnq a1eledes e ji spung uonoundg Alelaudold pue ‘sjuawbpnr spnjoul pinoys Jaylo (3)

‘syuswiAed 1gep Jayjo pue (suodily) YAN WO} sueoT 9914-)S910]u| JUaLLdJl1ay 0} sjusWAeY ‘sjustuhed 1saieiu| pue [ediould puog apnjoul pjnoys @o1AI8s 399d (Q)
‘(019 ‘s8olyaA ‘Wswdinbe ‘9'1) paliojuaAul 89 0} SWaY JBYJ0 SpNnjoul pinoys Aepno jenden 1ayyo ()

-Auadoud [eas uo syuswaaoidwl AUE JO LOISUSIXa 10 ‘Uoijonssuod ‘uolisinboe Jo Auodoid |eas jo uoiisinboe epnjoul pinoys syuswaaoiduwy [epded (g)

‘[ejuay Juswidinbg pue ‘sjeusjely pue saiddng ‘sesuadx3 BuneladQ ‘s90IASS [BUOSISd @PNIDUL PINoYs sasuadx3 Bunesado (v)

00'886'vE8'y 3 . $ . $ | 00'885'G8¢ $ | 00°000 191 ¢ [ 00°000'ss0'e $ | 00°000'0€E’ L $ |12 nunr z suT) su9jsueL] @ SJUDWIASINGSIQ [BYOL | 22
- $ - (9 9bed) spun uonound Asejoudold| L2
= $ Joyio |02

00'259'299°L $ 00'259'2 $ | 00°000°0S $ [ oo'oo0'0St'L  $ | 00°000°SSL $ sl |61

00°G16'S29'L $ 00°Gl6'SYL $ | 00'000°02 ¢ | oo'000'00€'L  $ | 00°000°01LC $ Jolemalse (8l
- $ uoljeuodsuel) | /L
- $ alseM plios |9l
- $ A omoa3 [ Gi
- $ leydsoH | ¥i
- $ awoH buisinN [ g1
- $ vodiy [zl

i T S SR Sl el il
.mmv.mmmmuﬂ. 290% ¥ I SBALEE R e e ettt A 50 000 67 s om..mc«m..m._”::.:m Snosue(edsIN_ | 0L
- $ juswdojaaag Ajunwwo) | 6

00°000'0}2 $ 00°000°G $ | 00°'000°08 $ | 00°000°GZ1 $ uoljesidvy pue aimynd | 8
= $ S9OIARS [BID0S pue YjeaH dlland | £
- $ JBYl0 - sHoMmolland | 9

00°0.G'2¥¢E $ 00°045°L9 $ | 00°000°G $ | 00°000°0G} $ | 00°000°G2CL $ sleang - SHIOM JllANd | ¢

00°LvS'0LL $ 00°LvS'o¥ $ | 00°000°6€ $ 00°000'68 $ JBYIo - Alsjes oland | v

00°000'GL $ 00°000°G} 3 alld - Alpjes olland | eg

00°000'0S $ 00°000°0S $ 8ol|od - Alsjes alland | €

00'706'299 8 00'06'2L $ | 00°000°GY $ | 00°000°0S $ | 00°000°0SS 3 JUSWIUIBA0D [BIBUBD | ¢

‘jejuswulenos| |
(4) IO sisysuel | (3) 8u10 (Q) 9o1nues (D) Aeino (g) suswano.idu) (v) sesuadx3 SI3JSURI| ' SIUBWASINGSIQ ‘ON
19eQ [ended [exded Buneledo ; eun
BYI0 139ang a3Ldoav seoz-vzoe

Auno) sse) ul 91be] jo abejjin




y abed

s894 sn|dING JO SISJSUBI] PUE SJ3JSUBI| ©pN[OUl PINOYS Siajsues]
‘paju st 126pnq eleledss e ji spung uonoung Asejeldold pue ‘sjuswbpnp apnjoul pinoys Jayio )

'sjuswAed 1gap Joylo pue (spodlly) VAN WO SUBOT 8814-1S3J0U] JusLu.dY O} sjuswihed ‘slusliAed 1salau| pue |edidulld puog epnjoul pjnoys 831Aes 399a (Q)
‘(*019 *sepiysA ‘uswdinbs “o'f) PaLIOJUSAU| q 0} SWAY Jayjo apnjoul pinoys AepinQ [eyde) 1910 D)

‘fuadoud |ea1 uo syuawaAoIdw] AUE JO UOISUSIXS JO ‘UOJONIISU0D ‘uopisinboe Jo Auadoud esl Jo uomsinboe apnjou; pinoys sjuawaaoiduw [epded

(4)

(a)

‘|ejuay wawdinbg pue ‘sjeusiey pue sslddng ‘sesuadx3 BunesedQ ‘seoIneg [RUOSISd SPNIOUl PINOYs sasuadx3 Bunesadg (v)
00'969'628‘L $ - $ = $ | oo'v60°'L82 $ | 00°262'GL $ | 00°080'v6t% $ | 00'5¢C'6.6 $ | (1zuw z v71) saeysuel) g syuswasingsiq [e1oL| ¢
i $ SRR S e g 1
- $ Byo |02
00°.¥e'Cee $ 00'259°L $ 00°000°002 $ | 00S69'VLL $ em |61
00'LvL'L6E $ 00°2Z9'ivi $ | 00'9¥ELC $ | 00'€80°80L $ | 00°'060'0C 1 $ isjemalsep |81
- 3 uoneyodsuel] ||
= $ 8I1seM PllOS |91
- $ AN omos |61
E $ jendsoH |1
- 3 SWoH BUISINN | €}
- $ yoduy | z1
:SOANOY odA ] -ssauisng| L1
$ SNoSUE|9SIN_ | OF
- $ juswdojeasg Aunwwo) | 6
00°€0€'e8 $ 00'902'9 $ 00'260°LL 3 uoneasay pue aumny | 8
= $ $82|AJOS |EI00S pue UjesH olgnd | L
- $ JBYI0 - sRIoM Jllgnd | 9
00'¥SP'GEE $ 00'69¢°29 $ | 00r002C)L $ | 00°266'G8L $ | 00'88€'69 $ S198l)S - SYIOM AN | g
00°L0¢€°LEl $ 00°L¥S'9y $ | 006¥0°LL $ 00°GLL'6L $ Jayio - Aisges aland | v
00'6L0'G $ 00'610°G $ ald - Aigjes oliand | eg
00evL'LE $ 00'eri’Le $ eoljod - Agjes olland | €
00°Z8€'LLS $ 00'v06'LL $ | 00°000'¥C $ 00'8L¥'G.lY $ JUSWIUIBAOY [BIBLRY | 2
et a et e e e e el 2 [EUBWILIBACD [ |
4)3n0 sigjsuelL 1950 o__wu\_ﬂwhmo (@) wJM_FMMwEQE_ ﬁ<mcm_w_wwmﬂwﬁ siagjsuel] g sjuawasingsiqg wmﬂ
BYIo A3alvNILS3vNLOV v2Z0e2-€202

Aunon ssen ul ajbe] jo abejia




G obed

sea sniding Jo sIsjsuUel| pUE Sigjsuel] apnjoul pjnoys siaysuel] ()
‘o s1196pnq ajesedss e ji spund uonound Aselsudold pue ‘sjuswbpnp apnjoul pinoys Jaylo @
‘s)uawAed 1qap 1oYi0 PUE (SHodiy) YAN WO SUBOT 88.4-1S018lu] JUSWSLRY 0} SjuswiAed ‘siuawied 1sesou] pue [edidulid puog epnjoul pinoys sdlAleg 198Q (a)
‘(010 'sapPIYaA uadinbs “e'1) peLIOjUSAUl 8q 0} WY Jayjo spnjoul pnoys Aepng [exde) sauio (D)
-Auadoud [Ba) U sjusWaA0IdWI AUE JO UOISUSIXS JO ‘UONONASUOD ‘uolisinboe Jo Auadold [eal jo uonisinboe spnjoul pjnoys sjuswanosdwy jepded (g)
‘[ejusy awdinb3 pue ‘sieusiely pue sayddng ‘sesuadx3 BuiessadQ ‘sadIAISS [BUOSIS SPNIOUl pInoYys sosuadxg bunesado (v)
00°L£S'61S") . 00'€25'2zE $ | oo'Lze'8l $ | 008L1'SSL $ | 00°G1G°€20'L $ | (bz nuus z u) siagsuel] g sjuswasingsiq jeroL | 22
= 2% spung uonound Aseyaudold| L
- ayio |02
00°266'CCL $ 00'259°L $ 00°G¥e'SLL 3 olepm |61
00'S¥e'v0E $ 00'v6C LY $ | 00°LCE8L $ 00°0€£9'8¢l $ lejemeisepy (8L
- $ uonepodsuel] |/}
- $ S1SEM PlOS | 9L
- $ An omoe3 |Gl
- $ [eydsoH | L
- $ awoH buisinN | g1
= $ yodiy |zl
saniAoy odA]-ssauisng| ||
- $ snoaue|@dsiN | 0l
- $ juawdoaag Aunwwod | 6
00°zel'9gt $ 00'ZgL'agl $ uonea109y pue aunyn) | 8
= $ SOOIAISG [BID0S pue yyesH dliqnd | L
= $ JayiQ - syIoM 21gGnd | 9
00°S59'0LE $ 00'9ZL’eol $ 00'8.1'9¢gl $ | o0LGe'LL $ S}98I)S - SYIOM AN | g
00'¥SP'8EL $ 00°L¥S'9v $ 0000061 $ | 00.06CL $ JByo - Aisjes oland | v
00'S¥6'9 $ 00'6¥6'9 $ all4 - Ajpjeg oland | eg
00°evL'LE $ 00°€bL'LE $ aoljod - Aiejes alland | €
00°99€'2LY $ 00'¥06°LL $ 00°29ov'vSY $ JUSWIUIBACY [BIBUBY | ¢
e et SRR e JejusWUIBA0D | |
IvLiOL 4)INO sisjsuel | 3) loyio Evmw_m_mm nw“_mhmo (a) ﬂMMMwan_ <nw ,”H%Wm siajsuRl] ' SJUBWASINGSI] mwﬂ
FEile) AVNLOV £202-2202

Auno) ssen ul a|be3] jo abejin




[ 38ed

Lmhmam:n_ﬂ_

Jay)Q / Juspusjuuedng / Jainseal] / v_ho_OH

uosJadieyn Emom_”_
‘poiddns Ji lewa elA 9 [|im J0BIUOD ((BUO A ©ses|d) JOBJUOO M PINOYS OYM ‘WLIO} SIU} UO SUOYSaND 404

AoD auajbes@oiu AOD sus|bea®)11i18) sSayaay ivna
8v12-18. (Z0v) G60-2€y (207) INOH43TAL
SIETRIELET uosiadileyd IWVN WHI/ I1LIL
WONSAN OIN ppol WIS INVYN
y3Hvd3Idd HIHLO/LNIANILNIYIANS/HIHNSYIHLHMEITD NOSYIdHIVHO advod
woo eyseiqaudjbeammm ALISEAM
8y .2-18. (20¥) INOHdIT3L
J7£89 ‘@|be] 3009 dIZ 8 ALID
0L xodg Od ss3yaav
9|be7 jo abejjIA JNVN
JU8s 8q pinoys 8auspuodsa.Liod aiaym ssaippe apiroid eses|d ‘ssaippe [eloljjo ou J
SS3AUAAV 1vIOI440 ALILNI

NOILVINYOANI SONIANOdSIHIO0D



Village of Eagle in Cass County

2024-2025 LID SUPPORTING SCHEDULE

Calculation of Restricted Funds

(To Line 9 of the Lid Computation Form)
To Calculate: Total Restricted Funds (A)-Line 16 MINUS Total Lid Exceptions (B)-Line 28

Total Personal and Real Property Tax Requirements 1 3 552,257.80
Motor Vehicle Pro-Rate 2 $ 750.00
In-Lieu of Tax Payments 3 $ 15,000.00
Prior Year Budgeted Capital Improvements that were excluded from Restricted Funds.
Prior Year Capital Improvements Excluded from Restricted Funds $ B
(From Prior Year Lid Support, Line (17)) (4)
LESS: Amount Spent During 2023-2024 $ - (5)
LESS: Amount Expected to be Spent in Future Budget Years $ - (6)
Amount to be included as Restricted Funds (Cannot Be A Negative Number) 7 $ -
Motor Vehicle Tax 8 9 29,000.00
Local Option Sales Tax 9 $ 170,000.00
Transfers of Surplus Fees (10) $ -
Highway Allocation and Incentives a1y $ 161,039.00
(12)
Motor Vehicle Fee (13) $ 10,000.00
Municipal Equalization Fund (14) $ 47,534.00
Insurance Premium Tax (15) $ -
Nameplate Capacity Tax (15a) $ -
TOTAL RESTRICTED FUNDS (A) (16) $ 985,580.80
[ Lid Exceptions |
Capital Improvements (Real Property and Improvements
on Real Property) $ N (17)
LESS: Amount of prior year capital improvements that were excluded
from previous lid calculations but were not spent and now budgeted this
fiscal year (cannot exclude same capital improvements from more than
one lid calculation.)
Agrees to Line (6). $ - (18)
Allowable Capital Improvements (19) $ =
Bonded Indebtedness (20) $ 165,105.62
Public Facilities Construction Projects (Statutes 72-2301 to 72-2308) (21)
Interlocal Agreements/Joint Public Agency Agreements (22) & 37,743.00
Public Safety Communication Project (Statute 86-416) (23)
Benefits Paid Under the Firefighter Cancer Benefits Act (23a)
Local Option Sales and Use Tax within Good Life District (23b)
Payments to Retire Interest-Free Loans from the Department of Aeronautics
(Public Airports Only) (24)
Judgments (25)
Refund of Property Taxes to Taxpayers (26)
Repairs to Infrastructure Damaged by a Natural Disaster (27)
TOTAL LID EXCEPTIONS (B) (28) $ 202,848.62
TOTAL RESTRICTED FUNDS
For Lid Computation $ 782,732.18

Total Restricted Funds for Lid Computation cannot be less than zero. See Instruction Manual on completing the Lid Supporting

Schedule.

Page 8



Village of Eagle
IN

Cass County

LID COMPUTATION FORM FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025

PRIOR YEAR RESTRICTED FUNDS AUTHORITY OPTION 1 OR OPTION 2

OPTION 1

Prior Year Restricted Funds Authority (Base Amount) = Line (8) from last year's Lid Form

756,296.68

Option 1 - (Line 1)

OPTION 2
Only use if a vote was taken at a townhay meeling to exceed Lid for one year

Line (1) of Prior Year Lid Computation Form
Allowable Percent Increase Less Vote Taken (Prior Year Lid Computation Form Line (6) - Line (5)
Dollar Amount of Allowable Increase Excluding the vote taken Line (A) times Line (B)

Calculated Prior Year Restricted Funds Authority (Base Amount) Line (A) Plus Line (C)

Option 2 - (A)
%

Option 2 - (B)

Option 2 - (C)

Option 2 - (Line 1)

CURRENT YEAR ALLOWABLE INCREASES

ﬂ BASE LIMITATION PERCENT INCREASE (2.5%) 2.50 %
(2)
z ALLOWABLE GROWTH PER THE ASSESSOR MINUS 2.5% - %
1,901,820.00 / 86,658,779.00 = 2.19 % )
2024 Value Attributable 2023 Valuation Multiply times
to Growth 100 To get %
per Assessor
ADDITIONAL ONE PERCENT COUNCIL/BOARD APPROVED INCREASE 1.00 %
5 / 5 B 100.00 % )
# of Board Members Total # of Members Must be at least
voting "Yes" for in Governing Body at 75% (.75) of the
Increase Meeting Governing Body

ATTACH A COPY OF THE BOARD MINUTES APPROVING THE INCREASE.

SPECIAL ELECTION/TOWNHALL MEETING - VOTER APPROVED %

INCREASE %
®)
Please Attach Ballot Sample and Election Results OR Record of Action From Townhall Meeting

TOTAL ALLOWABLE PERCENT INCREASE = Line (2) + Line (3) + Line (4) + Line (5)

Allowable Dollar Amount of Increase to Restricted Funds = Line (1) x Line (6)

Total Restricted Funds Authority = Line (1)} + Line (7)

Less: Restricted Funds from Lid Supporting Schedule

Total Unused Restricted Funds Authority = Line (8) - Line (9)

3.50 %

©)
26,470.38

{7
782,767.06

(8)
782,732.18

(9)
34.88

(10)

LINE (10) MUST BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO ZERO OR YOU ARE IN VIOLATION OF THE LID LAW.

Page 9




Village of Eagle in Cass County
2024-2025 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT LID EXEMPTIONS

Description of Capital Improvement Amount Budgfzted

Total - Must agree to Line 17 on Lid Support Page 8 $

Page 10



Municipality Levy Limit Form

Village of Eagle in Cass County

Municipality Levy

Personal and Real Property Tax Request
Judgments (Not Paid by Liability Insurance)
Pre-Existing Lease - Purchase Contracts-7/98

Bonded Indebtedness
Interest Free Financing (Public Airports)
Benefits Paid Under Firefighter Cancer Benefits Act
Total Levy Exemptions
Tax Request Subject to Levy Limit
Valuation
Municipality Levy Subject to Levy Authority
Levy Authority Allocated to Others-
Airport Authority
Community Redevelopment Authority
Transit Authority
Off Street Parking District Valuation
Off Street Parking District Levy (Statute 77-3443(2))

Other
Total Levy for Compliance Purposes

Levy Authority
Municipality Levy Limit

Municipality property taxes designated for interlocal agreements

Total Municipality Levy Authority

Voter Approved Levy Override

) 552,257.80
(2) 0.00

(3) 0.00

(4) 165,105.62

(5) 0.00

(6) 0.00

(7) 165,105.62
(8) 387,152.18
(9 89,261,720
(10) 0.433727
(11) 0.000000
(12) 0.000000
(13) 0.000000
(14)

(15) 0.000000 0.000000
(16) 0.000000
(17) 0.433727 (A)
(18 0.450000
(19) | 0.000000

(20) 0.450000 (B)
(21) 0.000000 (C)

Note: (A) must be less than the greater of (B) or (C) to be in compliance with the Statutes

This Form is to be completed to ensure compliance with the levy limits established in State Statute Section 77-3442. The
levy limit applicable to municipalities is 45 cents plus 5 cents for interlocal agreements.

State Statute Section 86-416 allows for a special tax to fund Public Safety Communication projects, the tax has the same
status as bonded indebtedness. State Statute 72-2301 through 72-2308 allows bonds to be issued for Public Facilities

Construction Projects. Amounts should be included as Bonded Indebtedness on Line 7 above.

A municipality may exceed the limits in State Statute Section 77-3442 by completing the requirements of State Statute
Section 77-3444 (Election or Townhall Meeting). If an amount is entered on Line 21, a sample ballot and election
results MUST be submitted with budget. If voter approved override was completed at a Townhall Meeting, minutes
of that meeting, and a list of registered voters in the municipality must be submitted. Please refer to the statutes to

ensure all requirements are met.

Levy Limit Form - Page 11



Village of Eagle in Cass County

2024-2025 ALLOWABLE GROWTH PERCENTAGE COMPUTATION FORM

YES

This budget is for a VILLAGE; therefore the allowable growth provisions of the Property Tax Request
Act DO NOT apply.

CALCULATION OF ALLOWABLE GROWTH PERCENTAGE

Prior Year Total Property Tax Request (1) N/A
(Total Personal and Real Property Tax Required from prior year budget - Cover Page)

Base Limitation Percentage Increase (2%) 0.00 % (2)

Real Growth Percentage Increase

/ = 0.00 % (3)
2024 Real Growth Value Prior Year Total Real Property
per Assessor Valuation per Assessor

Note: Real Growth Value per Assessor for purposes of the Property Tax Request Act (§77-1631) is different than the growth
value for purposes of the Lid on Restricted Funds(§13-518). The County Assessor must provide you with separate growth
amounts.

Total Allowable Growth Percentage Increase (Line 2 + Line 3) (4) N/A %
Allowable Doliar Amount of Increase to Property Tax Request (Line 1 x Line 4) (5) % -
TOTAL BASE PROPERTY TAX REQUEST AUTHORITY (Line 1 + Line 5) (6) N/A

ACTUAL PROPERTY TAX REQUEST

2024-2025 ACTUAL Total Property Tax Request 7 N/A
(Total Personal and Real Property Tax Required from Cover Page)

If line (7) is greater than line (6), your political subdivision is required to participate in the joint public hearing, and complete the
postcard notification requirements of §77-1633. You must provide your information to the County Assessor electronically by
September 4th. You are not required to hold the Special Hearing to Set the Final Tax Request outlined in §77-1632. The joint
public hearing is completed in lieu of this hearing.

If line (7) is less than line (6), your political subdivision is not required to participate in the joint public hearing, or complete the
postcard notification requirements of §77-1633. You are required to hold the Special Hearing to Set the Final Tax Request
outlined in §77-1632.

Page 12



(1207 1508NV) UOISIAL(] JUBIISSIsSY Apadold anuaAsy Jo 1da( eseIqaN Aq pSplacld UOoj Surspmo

JusuiNI0p 1a8pPNnq a1j 0] PaYoDIID 2q ISHUL anIV 4 JO uoyDOYigaD) ayj fo Ados y :uoisiagpgns [payijod o1 310N

Auno) “KUnoo JUSISLIIP J1 “zoprenbpeay St 01NSIP a19yM HI9[D AumoD 0D
fyumop SSVD 11D Aumo)d 10D
(210p) Jossassp dunoa fo 24nyousis)

heoe] bl F (Foniggr (PoTT

"RIC-ET PUR 60
“£T 5§ 78IS Ay 99N 03 Jueasmd ‘Jeak juauno oy} 10§ UOHEN[eA S[qEXE] 3JLINTIE PUE NI} 3Y) JBI[3q pUe oSps[mouy Aw Jo 1599 3}

01 ‘S1 MOISY P3ISI] UOTEN[EA U} JET AJIHS0 AGOIRY 1088855y Ajuno) SSVD -~ AADNITVS VSHAAL [

upad soud ayp wiodf uoyonjva Kuadoud [pa4 10107 5, Uoisiatpqns jpouod

21 £9 papIAW snID | YIMOLD) (DY S, UOISIAp QNS [poyted aiyj o onba st pup [£91-L/ § 101§ "AzY "qaN 01 Juvnsind poupiio)ap S1 o3DIUBIAG] YIMOLD [DFY q
‘21quoyddp fi ‘uoisiaipgns pomjod oyl ul

Po1020] 193 oad Surpuvutf U Uiso1L X1 AU 40f SNIDA SSX2 2if] UL HSDIIUL [PRUUD dif] () pup Kuadoad pad fo ssn oyp ut 2Supyd v (A1) puv ‘Uoisipans wayod
oy &q Qriodod (o fo uoypxauup (113) ‘Aadosd yons Jo FNVA 2y] ISV2AIUL YOIYM Auiadosd ppas 03 spuswasoLdui 42170 Kuo (1) ‘s3utpping SULSIX2 0] SUOLIPPY
puD UoYoNLISUOs Mau fo ynsas v so {uadoad (paa 01 susmisaosdut (1) SapRIoUL YIUM TE9TLL § 015 a5y "qoN 01 quonsnd peuiuLa1sp SI GNIDA HIMOLD [DIY »
21quotyddp fi ‘uoyvxauup pu iodosd ouosiad pup pad sapnppul youm 916-67 § 1018 A9y "qoN 01 upnsind paupuu21ap si Y1043 o] a[qUINQLYID NIV 4

LT POS‘TISES 0Z8‘106'T 0TL 19T 68 0Z8°106°T adeipA/AND TOVTIIA A'1OVE

uongenje A £ JIM0ID) (fr) 10 AHunoD)
3o 8 .
aoReenod | ayodoig W | i b | g oy, | TORERGRY | AL o ey
! [®10], Te3X JOLIJ nep uorsIAIpqng w

SSV) 0 ALNNOD THL NI AILVOOT HN'TVA ITIVXVL

‘0L
HOVTTA HTOVH
{i0ah yova Jo ,H¢ 15n8ny 240f5 40 o panbai uoypoYiziad}
207 AVIA XVL

{s3y10 pup saymo? | 4of wuciof}

HILAOYD OL ATGVINGRILLY ANTVA ANV AN IVA HTAVX VL 40 NOLLVOIALLYAD




(1707 1SnENY) UOTSTALT JUSMISSDSSY A11ad01d SMIBATY JO 1da(] BYSRIQaN Aq PapIAOId UIIO] SUNSPID

Aumo) gy) Jamseal] AunoD 0D
Aumo) SSVD R0 ArmoD 10D
(230p) & (4ossassv Kyuno fo samyoudis)
heor \ f/ \ £ (ougars (PO
"60S-€1

PUR GP1Z-31 ‘SPIZ-31 33 18IS A 'GaN 0} quensind ‘Teak Jusmno ayy 103 (JL1.) s1ooforg Suroueul JUSWIOU] XE 1 Auswmdo[aaspoy
Arunwmo) oy Ioy ANTVA SSHOXH PUe JTVA HSVH Sleanode pue onh oYy “jorjaq pue o8pajmowy Aw jo 3soq Ayl

07 ST UTAIaY] PISH SUONENIPA AU 16U} AJILIs0 AGRI0Y JOSSISSY AJuno)y S50 SAONITVS VSTaaL |
SEELET'T SES'S TTOVE LDAT0Ad 1S HLINOod
AVIVA A0TVA
(1)
SSEOXA ALL ASVE ALL 12Arodd J1LI0 ANVN
SSvo_ Jo Kuno oy uy ¢ TIOVA JO A3 oY) Ul pajedo] a[EA ssOXY 3 3seq JLL

(VD) Suoymy puwdopadpay Anmunuo)) 10 A1) OL

ATOVH 1.0A0¥d 1S HLANOA
{Aonuup paanbal uoivofiriaso}
“por AVAAXVL
ANTVA SSTIXH ANV ASVH (111) S1DArOodd ONIDNVNIA
INTNTIONI XVIL 40 SIDAr0dd INTNdOTIATAH ALINNNINOD d04d
ANTVA 40 NOLLVIIALLY IO



£59009°0 uonenjeA JusuNy 1e sem Jsenbey xe| Joud § eley xel

%0 698190 §69819°0 ey Xel

%€ 022'192'68 611'859'98 uonen|eA

%E 08°152'255 $ PGSESL'9ES $ 1senbsay xe| Auedoid

%2~ 00'885'vE8'Y 00'160°L26'y 186png BujesedQ
ebueyd 20T £202

“)senbal xe} [euy oy} Bumes o} Bunejel siefedxe) Jo suojeaesqo Jo suoisabbng ‘wsn
‘uoisoddo ‘noddns Bupeay Jo esodind ay) 104 Juswpedaq 84 oibeg 1e ““w*d %009,0 00:4 1€ 'tZ0Z Jequisides Jo Aep Yig| ey uo
100U ||t ApOg BulaAch eu} el ‘ZEGL-L/ UOJIBS BINielS S1eIS Jo Suoisiacid aul L souelduiod Uy ‘uenlb Agesay s1 301LON O118Nd

1S3N03Y XV.L TVYNI4 L3S OL ONIRIVIH TVIO3dS 40 3DILON

29°S01°G9} spuog o} pesnbay xe| Ausdolid [eey pue |euosied

|

8125l 8¢ 3 sasoding puog-uoN 1o} palinbay xe) Auedold |eey pue |euosied
:xe] Apadoid Jo umopyealg

FER % 18 I8N Jod pejeas) Auoyiny jebpng pesnun
08°.5C 255 $ juswesnbay xel Apedold |eey B |euosied SZ0g-#202 IB10L
06'€Y.'88G'S $ 8|qe(leAy S8aIN0sey (101 SZ02-¥20Z
06'S5L'vSL $ BA18SeY LseD AIessedeN §202-7202
00'985'vE8'Y $ siejsuel] 7 SjUsWasINGs!J Jo 18Bpng pesodold §Z02-¥20C
00°969'628'L $ SI19JSUB| g SIUBWSSINGSIT PeieWiSY/|eNIY ¥Z02-€202
00°LES'6LS'L $ Slejsuel] R SJuBLIeSINGSIQ [ENPY £202-2202

“81noy ssauisng Je(nbaJ Bulnp 318]0 ay) Jo 8d0 ey}

1e 8|qe|lEAR S| [1Bjep JeBpnq 8y} 1eBpnq pesodod Buwmol|o} sy o} Bunele) sieAedxe) JO SUOYBAIBSGO JO suopsebBns 'wsionuo ‘uoisoddo
‘poddns Buiiesy jo esodind ey Joj uelwpedeg el e|fe3 je "“wrd %0019,0 0L:L 18 ‘¥Z02 Joquiaidesg Jo AEp UIgL ey} Us Jaeuw |Im

Apoq BuLIsAob aU} 12U} ‘SLG-E L 01 LOS-E) SUONDSS elnjels S1els Jo suoisircid eyl yim eoue)dwod u ‘uenb Agesey st 3DILON OI1aNnd

>x<2..IE.I3w 1390Ng NV ONIHVYIH 1390n4d 40 321LON |

ByseIgaN ‘Aluno) ssep

NI
9|Be] jo abefIa



RESOLUTION SETTING THE PROPERTY TAX REQUEST
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-08

WHEREAS, Nebraska Revised Statute 77-1632 and 77-1633 provides that the Governing Body
of the Village of Eagle passes by a majority vote a resolution or ordinance setting the property
tax request; and

WHEREAS, a special public hearing was held as required by law to hear and consider
comments concerning the property tax request;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Governing Body of the Village of Eagle resolves that:

1. The 2024-2025 property tax request be set at:
a. General Fund: $387,152.18
b. Bond Fund: $165,105.62

2. The total assessed value of property differs from last year's total assessed value by
three (3) percent.

3. The tax rate which would levy the same amount of property taxes as last year, when
multiplied by the new total assessed value of property, would be 0.600653 per $100 of
assessed value.

4. The Village of Eagle proposes to adopt a property tax request that will cause its tax rate
to be 0.618695 per $100 of assessed value.

5. Based on the proposed property tax request and changes in other revenue, the total
operating budget of the Village of Eagle will decrease from last year's budget by 1.88
percent.

6. A copy of this resolution be certified and forwarded to the County Clerk on or before
October 15, 2024.

Motion by , seconded by , to adopt Resolution No. 2024-08.

Voting yes were:

Voting no were:

Absent were:

Dated this 16™ day of September, 2024.

Village Clerk Treasurer



#

ESTIMATE

Jake's Odd Jobs, Inc.
900 N 162nd St
Lincoin, NE 68527-9423

Bill to

Nick

Village of Eagle - Nick
Eagle, NE 68347 USA

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 1779

Estimate date: 08/28/2024
Expiration date: 09/29/2024

Date Product or service

*Informational Line Item Only*™

jake@jakesoddjobs.com
+1 (402) 942-4037
www.jakesoddjobs.com

Ship to

Nick

Village of Eagle - Nick
Eagle, NE 68347 USA

Rate

Description Qty

Concrete removal and replacement at 611 0 $0.00
Wulf Drive, Eagle, NE 68347. Homeowner:
Logan Jorgensen.

Settling in entirety of driveway seems to be
caused preemptively due to water main
break under driveway, causing all
soils/concrete to compact/shift/crack.
Additionally, water main repair company
machinery may have exacerbated this issue
as the weight of the machinery compressed
the concrete and underlying saturated soils
that had been saturated for an unknown
amount of time, prior to the water rushing to
top of driveway. Water protruded through
driveway from water main for at least 6 hours
according to homeowner, which very likely
saturated all soils within the entirety of the
driveway leading to compaction of the
underlying soils (creating air gaps between
the underlying soil and surface concrete),
which will cause additional shifting/cracking in
entirety of driveway concrete over the new
several months.

Bid notations:

- Does not include navigation of underground
utilities, obstacles, roots, sprinklers, etc.

- Assumes only removal and replacement of
up to 6" of saturated soils. If additional
saturated soils need removed/replaced,
additional charges will apply.

—lln 3~ B_4 /9" 4~ AN thinlk ~AAnArota hoina

Amount

$0.00



replaced.

- Reinforced with rebar grid.

- Cleaning street after work has concluded.

- Pull forms/backfill with pulverized topsoil so
customer can replant grass.

Install Reinforced Concrete SINGLE STALL: Remove and replace 0
concrete driveway. Single lane. 35' x 10' @
up to 5-1/2" to 6" thick. Includes removal of
saturated soils and installation of new,
unsaturated soils to ensure driveway
longevity.

Install Reinforced Concrete RECOMMENDED (FRull Driveway): Remove 1
and replace concrete driveway. Full
driveway. 35' x 20' @ up to 5-1/2" to 6" thick.
Includes removal of saturated soils and
installation of new, unsaturated soils to
ensure driveway longevity.

Total

Note to customer Expiry

TERMS DISCLAIMER: By approving this estimate or utilizing our date
services, the customer agrees to all terms and conditions. Please

use this link to review terms of service:

www.jakesoddjobs.com/terms

ESTIMATE DISCLAIMER: Estimates are not exact quotes. This is
due to inherent limitations of construction work and the potential for
unknown variables. As such, please review this estimate with the
understanding that the final invoice may vary due to circumstances
outside of the contractor's control.

CHANGE ORDER DISCLAIMER: All customer requests to alter the
scope of work outlined above will result in additional charges beyond
the estimate (see T&C paragraph 1.4.1 for details)

PAYMENT TERMS:

- Deposit pmt (due at project acceptance): 15%

- Progress pmt {due at project commencement): 25%
- Progress pmt (due at 50% project completion): 50%
- Completion pmt (due at project completion): 10%

Accepted date Accepted by

$10,359.67 $0.00

$15,725.91 $15,725.91

$15,725.91

09/29/2024



VILLAGE OF EAGLE

September 3, 2024

The Village Board of Trustees met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on September 3,
2024 with Todd, Hochstein, Meier and Dobbins present. Caylor was absent. The
Agenda items listed thereon were sufficiently descriptive to give the public reasonable
notice of the matters to be considered at the meeting. The Chairperson, at the
beginning of the meeting, informed the public about the location of the posted current
copy of the Open Meetings Act. Chairperson Todd named the three (3) areas where
the agenda was posted as follows: Eagle Municipal Building, Eagle Fire & Rescue
Department and Eagle Municipal Park. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Open Forum — John Surman expressed concern with vegetation encroaching on
sidewalks around town restricting accessibility for pedestrians, especially for those with
walkers and other mobility devices.

Motion by Todd, second by Hochstein, to approve Alvo/Eagle Recreation’s request for
$5,000 for its youth baseball and softball programs. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Motion by Todd, second by Dobbins, to approve Eagle Vision’s request for a Trunk or
Treat event located at the north parking lot of the park on October 27, 2024 beginning at
1:30 PM. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Motion by Hochstein, second by Meier, to approve Change Order No. 1 with Wright
Sewer and Water, LLC in the amount of $6,784.85 as part of the 6" Street Water Main
Extension Project. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Motion by Hochstein, second by Todd, to approve Application for Partial Payment No. 1
with Wright Sewer and Water, LLC in the amount of $143,458.03 as part of the 6" Street
Water Main Extension Project. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Motion by Meier, second by Hochstein, to approve minutes as typed for the previous
meetings. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Motion by Hochstein, second by Meier, to approve claims as presented. Voting: Ayes —
4. Motion carried.

Approved Claims: Wages 17,968.52, Board Wages 1,500.00, ABC Termite & Pest
Control 186.00, Allied Benefit Systems 5,485.56, Amazon Marketplace 415.48, American
Exchange Bank 1,125.00, Black Hills Energy 201.88, Bobcat of Omaha 3,850.00, BOK
Financial 15,638.75, Bound Tree Medical 1,817.53, Bromm Lindahl Freeman-Caddy &
Lausterer 3,026.00, Capital Business Systems 235.58, Casey’'s 776.56, Cass Co
Register of Deeds 16.00, Cass Co Sheriff's Dept 3,145.21, Constellation Energy 12.50,
Core & Main 5,100.22, Eagle Facilites & Grounds Assn 1,492.00, EFTPS 7,478.20,
Google LLC 172.80, Home Depot Credit Srvc 447.96, Jerry’s Transmission Srvc 467.98,
John Deere Financial 62.86, John Hancock Investments 661.50, Johnson Srvc Co



19,818.15, Lincoln Winwater Works 76.25, Lovell Excavating 1,750.00, MacQueen
4,911.00, Matheson Tri-Gas 263.65, Menards-South 170.89, NE Dept of Rev 2,809.19,
NE Municipal Clerks Assn 50.00, NE Public Health Env Lab 30.00, Nystrom, Taira
400.00, One Billing Solutions 127.38, OPPD 5,476.42, O'Reilly Auto Parts 111.18, Quik
Dump Refuse 1,771.90, Rainbow Fireworks 3,750.00, Sherwin-Williams 275.20, Snyder
& Associates 10,253.84, The Electronic Repair Shop 170.00, Timmons, Brian 100.00,
Travelers-RMD 11,595.00, UNUM 982.54, US Postmaster 280.00, Verizon Wireless
748.78, Windstream 611.92. Total of bills: $137,817.38.

Approved Park Claims: Wages 8,650.32, ABC Termite & Pest Control 500.00, Black Hills
Energy 55.71, OPPD 426.59. Total of bills: $9,632.62.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:21 p.m.

Terry Caddy Terri Todd
Village Deputy Clerk Chairperson



VILLAGE OF EAGLE

September 3, 2024

The Village Board of Trustees met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on September 3, 2024
with Todd, Hochstein, Meier and Dobbins present. Caylor was absent. The Agenda items
listed thereon were sufficiently descriptive to give the public reasonable notice of the
matters to be considered at the meeting. The Chairperson, at the beginning of the
meeting, informed the public about the location of the posted current copy of the Open
Meetings Act. Chairperson Todd named the three (3) areas where the agenda was
posted as follows: Eagle Municipal Building, Eagle Fire & Rescue Department and Eagle
Municipal Park. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Report from Law Enforcement — Sergeant Boehm reported 15 citations, 11 warnings and
violations, and 19 calls for service during the month of August. There were no comments
or questions from the Village Board or public.

Report from Building & Zoning Administrator — Hestermann reported 2 certificates of
occupancy and 6 inspections during the month of August. There are 10 total open
permits to date. There were no comments or questions from the Village Board or public.

Open Forum — John Surman expressed concern with vegetation encroaching on
sidewalks around town restricting accessibility for pedestrians, especially for those with
walkers and other mobility devices.

Motion by Todd, second by Hochstein, to approve Alvo/Eagle Recreation’s request for
$5,000 for its youth baseball and softball programs. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Motion by Todd, second by Dobbins, to approve Eagle Vision’s request for a Trunk or
Treat event located at the north parking lot of the park on October 27, 2024 beginning at
1:30 PM. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Discuss/possible action: Driveway repairs at 611 Wulf Drive as the result of a water main
break — Agenda item tabled until the September 16, 2024 board meeting.

Motion by Hochstein, second by Meier, to approve Change Order No. 1 with Wright
Sewer and Water, LLC in the amount of $6,784.85 as part of the 6" Street Water Main
Extension Project. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Motion by Hochstein, second by Todd, to approve Application for Partial Payment No. 1
with Wright Sewer and Water, LLC in the amount of $143,458.03 as part of the 6" Street
Water Main Extension Project. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Motion by Meier, second by Hochstein, to approve minutes as typed for the previous
meetings. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Motion by Hochstein, second by Meier, to approve claims as presented. Voting: Ayes —
4. Motion carried.



Approved Claims: Wages 17,968.52, Board Wages 1,500.00, ABC Termite & Pest
Control 186.00, Allied Benefit Systems 5,485.56, Amazon Marketplace 415.48, American
Exchange Bank 1,125.00, Black Hills Energy 201.88, Bobcat of Omaha 3,850.00, BOK
Financial 15,638.75, Bound Tree Medical 1,817.53, Bromm Lindahl Freeman-Caddy &
Lausterer 3,026.00, Capital Business Systems 235.58, Casey’s 776.56, Cass Co
Register of Deeds 16.00, Cass Co Sheriff's Dept 3,145.21, Constellation Energy 12.50,
Core & Main 5,100.22, Eagle Facilities & Grounds Assn 1,492.00, EFTPS 7,478.20,
Google LLC 172.80, Home Depot Credit Srvc 447.96, Jerry’s Transmission Srvc 467.98,
John Deere Financial 62.86, John Hancock Investments 661.50, Johnson Srvc Co
19,818.15, Lincoln Winwater Works 76.25, Lovell Excavating 1,750.00, MacQueen
4,911.00, Matheson Tri-Gas 263.65, Menards-South 170.89, NE Dept of Rev 2,809.19,
NE Municipal Clerks Assn 50.00, NE Public Health Env Lab 30.00, Nystrom, Taira
400.00, One Billing Solutions 127.38, OPPD 5,476.42, O'Reilly Auto Parts 111.18, Quik
Dump Refuse 1,771.90, Rainbow Fireworks 3,750.00, Sherwin-Williams 275.20, Snyder
& Associates 10,253.84, The Electronic Repair Shop 170.00, Timmons, Brian 100.00,
Travelers-RMD 11,595.00, UNUM 982.54, US Postmaster 280.00, Verizon Wireless
748.78, Windstream 611.92. Total of bills: $137,817.38.

Approved Park Claims: Wages 8,650.32, ABC Termite & Pest Control 500.00, Black Hills
Energy 55.71, OPPD 426.59. Total of bills: $9,632.62.

Report from Attorney — Freeman-Caddy said the majority of last month was spent on
finishing up details related to the Eagle’s Landing subdivision. A pre-application meeting
will be held on September 13, 2024 pertaining to a potential subdivision south of
Highway 34.

Report from Clerk/Treasurer — Caddy said eight property owners were served notice by
the Sheriff's office for unlicensed and inoperable vehicles last Friday. The property owner
at 300 C Street expressed concerns with drainage due to a new house being built across
the street from him. Caddy said the scrap metal recycling container recently had
couches, chairs and tires placed inside of it. The total monthly income ending August 31,
2024 was $91,882.70.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:21 p.m.

|, the undersigned Village Clerk for the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true and correct copy of proceedings had and done by the Chair and Board
of Trustees on September 3, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. and that all of the subjects included in the
foregoing proceedings were contained in the Agenda for the meeting, kept continually
current and readily available for public inspection at the office of the Village Clerk; that
such subjects were contained in said Agenda for at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to
said meeting; that at least one copy of all reproducible material discussed at the meeting
was available at the meeting for examination and copying by members of the public; that
the said minutes from which the foregoing proceedings have been extracted were in
written form and available for public inspection within ten (10) working days and prior to
the next convened meeting of said body; that all news media requesting notification
concerning meeting of said body were provided advance notification of the time and
place of said meeting and the subjects to be discussed at said meeting.



Seal

Terry Caddy Terri Todd
Village Deputy Clerk Chairperson



